
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

P. O. BOX 2 0 8 8 

SANTA F E , NEW MEXICO 87501 

September 24, 1968 

ft) 
Pan American Petroleum Corporation 
P. 0. Box 68 

\ J J Hobba, Hew Mexico 88240 

Attentions Hr. V. B. Staley 

AMBHDMJEHT 
Administrative Order PC-Ill 

Dl 

Gentlemena 

Reference i s made to your letter dated August 26, 1968, wherein 
you request an amendment to Administrative Order PC-Ill, which as 
amended, presently authorises the commingling of Monument, Monument-
Tubb. and Weir-Blinebry production on your Gillully "B" Lease, allo­
cating the production on the baais of periodic well tests. I t i s 
our understanding that you now desire to add Caas-Pennsylvanian o i l 
production to the commingling installation and, inasmuch as i t also 

// i s of marginal nature, you would propose to commingle a l l four of 
yl aaid pools allocating to each on the basis of periodic well teats. 

Administrative Order PC-Ill i s hereby amended to include the 
Cass-Pennsylvanian production in the installation, provided that 
the installation ahall continue to be operated in accordance with 
the provisions of the Commission "Manual for the Installation and 
Operation of Commingling Facil i t i e s , " and provided further, that 
you shall notify the Commission at such time as any well in any 
of the four subject pools on said lease i s capable of top allowable 
production. 

Very truly yours, 

A. L. POBTBA, Jr. 
tecretary-Director 

ALP/bSN/esr 

cci Oil Conaervation Commission - Hobbs 
Oil & Oas Engineering Committee - Hobbe 
rtni states Geolocrlcal Survey - Roswell 


